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June 5, 2025

Illinois Pollution Control Board

Attn: Don Brown — Clerk of the Board
100 W. Randolph Street, Suite 11-500
Chicago, IL 60601
Don.brown@illinois.gov
Brad.Halloran@illinois.gov

Re: PCB 23-133
Anna Andrushko v. Thomas Egan

Dear Officer Halloran:

Pursuant to our telephone conference earlier today, I have reached out to the Chicago
Center for Conflict Resolution at (312) 922-6464 ext. 8, in order to begin the process of
scheduling a mediation. The call went to an answering machine and the message said they were
experiencing a high volume of calls, but would reach back out within 3 to 4 business days.
I will touch base as soon as I get a response. g

Very truly yours,
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David A. Fewkes
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